T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Petition Hearing -
Cabinet Member
for Environment

Date: THURSDAY, 13 AUGUST
2009

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4,
HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE,
UuB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Cabinet Member hearing the petitions:

Sandra Jenkins, Cabinet Member for
Environment

How the hearing works:

The petition organiser (or his/her
nominee) can address the Cabinet
Member for a short time and in turn the
Cabinet Member may also ask questions.

Local ward councillors are invited to these
hearings and may also be in attendance
to support or listen to your views.

After hearing all the views expressed, the
Cabinet Member will make a formal
decision. This decision will be published
and sent to the petition organisers shortly
after the meeting confirming the action to
be taken by the Council.

Published: 5 AUGUST 2009

Contact: Natasha Dogra

Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://lbh-modgov:9071/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=252&Year=2009

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS MAY ATTEND

1 To confirm that the business of the meeting will take place in public.

2 To consider the reports of the officers on the following petitions received.

Start

Time Title of Report Ward Page

3 | 7.00pm | Petition regarding the alleviation of flooding in | South Ruislip 1-6
Deane Park car park

4 | 7.30pm | Petition regarding the strengthening of West Drayton 7-12
perimeter fencing at West Drayton cemetery.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

PETITION

Deane Park Car Park flood alleviation — RESPONSE TO

| Cabinet Member ||

Councillor Sandra Jenkins

| Cabinet Portfolio ||

Environment

| Officer Contact |

Damien Searle — 01895 556 650

| Papers with report | |

Petition forms

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report

This report informs the cabinet member of a petition that has been
received requesting improvement works be undertaken to Deane
Park car park to prevent flooding and enable year-round use.

Contribution to our
plans and strategies

N/A

Financial Cost

To be determined during feasibility.

Relevant Policy
Overview Committee

Environment and Consumer Protection

Ward(s) affected

South Ruislip

RECOMMENDATION

That the Cabinet Member listen to the views of petitioners and approve for officers to conduct a
feasibility study and cost the options available.

INFORMATION

Reasons for recommendation

1) During heavy rain large puddles form in the car park

2) Improvement Projects team have the necessary knowledge and experience to conduct a
feasibility study on behalf of Green Spaces.

3) Initial contact with Thames Water has been made about the feasibility of allowing the car
park to be drained into Thames Water pipes. This has received a favourable response.

Cabinet Member Petitions Hearing 13 August 2009 Part 1

Page 1




Alternative options considered / risk management
1) Not undertake the feasibility study

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

The committee has not considered the report

Supporting Information

The Council has received a petition of 140 signatures requesting improvement works be
undertaken to Deane Park car park to prevent flooding and enable year-round use

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications in undertaking the feasibility study. Costs of the proposed
works would be determined by the study.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

The Council will be able to determine if it is feasible to arrange for the surface water run off from
the car park to be directed into Thames Water’'s drainage system for the area and what the cost
would be.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

The petition has been organised by members of the South Ruislip Community Association.

The views of residents who live adjacent to the car park will be gathered as part of the feasibility
study, if it proceeds.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance
none

Legal
Were the Cabinet Member to decide that the works ought to be constructed then further detail in

relation to the proposals may be provided by officers to Legal Services to decide what statutory
consents, if any, are necessary to proceed with the work.

Relevant Service Groups
N/A

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Petition received Mach 2009

Cabinet Member Petitions Hearing 13 August 2009 Part 1

Page 2



=1 Sia a4 JY)

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



600Z/80/S0 wny-adeosspue Ty uLd/sejerdwauop3urjipysn: Ao uop3urf[y wisid-11o//:dny

600Z°8'S JJuld Jo ejeq 0} pea] Aew pue ybBuAdos umoin sabulyul uononpoidas pasuoyineun JybuAdoo umolD @ 2aQ Alsuonels sAisalepy JaH

6002 €8¢610001 YIS 0 6002 £82610001 uopbul|iy jo ybnoiog uopuoT ‘sbuipsasoid 1A Jo uonnoasoud
pee :8|eog “xoiddy JO J8|j01u0) 8y} o Jleyaq uo AsAIng 8duBUpIQ 40 uoissiwiad ay) yim [euslew ASAING 8oUBUPIQ U peaseq si dew siy |

[ Jo | a%e(d mnoAe  juLlg depy



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



A noanda lteam
Improved Fencing - RESPONSE TO PETITION myytiaa ittt
| Cabinet Member | | Councillor Sandra Jenkins |
| Cabinet Portfolio | | Environment |
| Officer Contact | | Nicholas Porter 01895 277765 |
Papers with report Letter and petition from tenants of West Drayton Cemetery
Allotment Site.
HEADLINE INFORMATION
Purpose of report This report informs the cabinet member of a petition that has been

received requesting that the Council considers strengthening the
perimeter fencing at West Drayton Cemetery Allotment Site,
Rowlheys Place, West Drayton.

Contribution to our Contributes to the Borough’s green spaces strategy.
plans and strategies

Financial Cost If fencing is carried out, the work will cost approximately £10,000
to complete.
Relevant Policy Environmental Services

Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected West Drayton

RECOMMENDATION

1) The Cabinet Member notes the views of the petitioners.
2) Agrees to seek other sources of funding for the fencing.

INFORMATION
Reasons for recommendation

1) This work would cost in the region of £10,000 to erect approximately 100 metres of 2 metre
high palisade fencing (along the boundary between the allotment garden and the burial
ground).

2) Money for improvements to allotments is prioritised across all 35 Council owned allotment
sites and allocated in consultation with the Hillingdon Allotment and Horticultural Federation.
On this basis, West Drayton Cemetery Allotment is unlikely to receive funds for improvement
works as it has already benefited from substantial capital investment.

3) The existing infrastructure, including fencing, at West Drayton Cemetery Allotment is generally
good. Two Metre high palisade fencing has already been erected along the Harmondsworth
Road boundary and the Rowlheys Place boundary. The chainlink fencing between the
allotment garden and West Drayton Burial Ground is in generally good condition.

Page 7



Alternative options considered

1) Erect approximately 100 metres of 2 Metre high palisade fencing between the allotment
garden and the burial ground.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

The Committee has not considered the report.

Supporting Information

The Council has received a petition of 24 signatures requesting that the perimeter fencing around
West Drayton Cemetery Allotment Site is strengthened. This petition is from allotment holders at the
site and is a response to a break in at the site on the night of Friday 29™ May 2009. As a result of
this break in plot holders had personal items of property stolen, including horticultural machinery.

Financial Implications

If new fencing is erected, the project will cost approximately £10,000 to complete.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES
What will be the effect of the recommendation?

Fencing works at West Drayton Cemetery Allotment Site would be carried out if community safety or
other funding can be secured.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

The petition has been organised by allotment holders/tenants at West Drayton Cemetery Allotment
Site.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Legal

Were the Cabinet Member to decide that the works ought to be carried out, then further detail in
relation to the proposals may be provided by officers to Legal Services to decide what statutory
consents, if any, are necessary to proceed with the work.

Corporate Property

To be added if appropriate

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Petition received June 2009

Page 8



600¢/80/50

wy-adesspueHy ud/sajejdwaluop3utfipAn-Aod-uop3ury unsid-1o/ dny
600¢ €8¢610001 VIS8 6002 £8261000L uopbuliH jo ybnoiog uopuoT ‘sbuipsasoid (1A 10 uonnossoid
6002°'8°G Juld Jo aleq ° 0} pea| Aew pue ybuAdoo umotn sabulyul uoonpolidal pasuoyineun WbLAdos umolD @ aoio Asauonels shisalep 1oH
LBEL :9|eog xouddy
- wgs

Iea 3yL

[Jo [ 98eq

I12a ayL

Jo Jsjjouod ayj Jo Jjeyaq uo >m>._:mw 20UBUPIQO JO r_o_ww_c.__._mn_ ayl yum [euajew >m>.=._w 80uBUpPIO U0 paseq sI dew Sy
@ JYEIEINES)
§
ws's - £
=/ NN

Atazawa)

SUBPIED JUBWIO|Y

NOLAYYA 1S3IM

\\L

(3 N
F
anuad Ajl m-

Page 9

F

i

moAe g depyy



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



600Z/80/50

uny-adeospue py Jund/sajeidwayuop3ulig,/n Ao3 -uop3uryy wisis-11o//:dny

6002 £82610001 V1S 6002 £8261.0001 UopBuliH J0 ybnoiog uopuo ‘sbuipssooid (1A 40 uojnoasold
6002'8°G ‘JuLd o e1eq ° 0} pea| Aew pue jubuAdos umoi) sabuiyur uononpoidal pasuoyineun ybukdos umol) @ aoQ Aisuonels sAisalep JaH
L6EL

:9|e0g "xouddy

JO J3jj01U0D Y} JO Jleyaq uo ASAING SDUBUPIQ JO UoissiwIad ayy yum |eusiew AaAing aoueupiQ Uo paseq si dew siy|

[ Jo [ a3eq

mnoAke g depy

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



	Agenda
	3 Petition regarding the alleviation of flooding in Deane Park car park
	Env Map 2
	Env Map 1

	4 Petition regarding the strengthening of perimeter fencing at West Drayton cemetery.
	Env Map 4
	Env Map 3


